
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: November9, 2011

SUBJECT: CitizensPoolAdvisoryGroupDiscussion

ISSUE

TheTukwilaPoolMetropolitanParkDistrictPresidenthasindicatedaninterestinthe
formationofaCitizensPoolAdvisoryGroup.

DISCUSSION

TherecentsuccessofestablishingtheMetropolitanParkDistrictcanbelargely
attributedtotheeffortsofanactivegroupofTukwilacitizens. IftheBoardof

CommissionerswouldliketotakestepstoformalizeaCitizensPoolAdvisoryGroup,
staffcanpreparearesolutionthatwouldincludetheappointmentprocess, termlength,
duties, andmeetingfrequency.

IfthedecisionismadetoestablishaCitizensPoolAdvisoryGroup, aposition
notificationwouldbepublicizedandapplicationsaccepted. Theapplicationswouldbe
reviewedandpotentiallythecandidateswouldbeinterviewedbytheBoardoragroup
selectedbytheboard. Thesuccessfulapplicantswouldthenberecommendedbythe
BoardPresidentforappointmentbytheBoardofDirectors.

TheCitizensPoolAdvisoryGroupwouldthendiscussandmakerecommendationson
issuestotheMPDBoardasoutlinedintheresolutionorasrequestedbytheBoard.

RECOMMENDATION

ProvidedirectionregardingtheCitizensPoolAdvisoryGroup.
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